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From:
Sent:
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Cc:

Subject:

Good afternoon,

Moore, Johari

Monday, December 02, 2013 2:12 PM

Monteith, Emily; 'Richard Currit (richard.currit@wyo.gov)'; 'Mary Hopkins
(mary.hopkins@wyo.gov)'; 'Benjamin J. Schiffer, P.G. (bschiffer@wwcengineering.com)';
'Mike Griffin (MGriffin@stratawyo.com)’; 'John Eddins'; "Tratebas, Alice';
'kbo@kiowatribe.org'; Olmstead, Joan; Fringer, John; 'Arapaho’; 'Cheyenne and Arapahoe
Tribes of Oklahoma'; 'Cheyenne River Lakota'; 'Chippewa Cree (awindyboy@cccrpd.com)’;
'‘Confederated Salish and Kootenai'; 'Crow (hubertt@crownations.net)'; 'Crow Creek Sioux';
'Flandreau Santee Lakota'; 'Fort Belknap'; 'Fort Peck '; 'Lower Brule Lakota
(clairgreenoffice@gmail.com)’; 'Northern Cheyenne'; 'Oglala Lakota'; 'Rosebud Sioux
(rstthpo@yahoo.com)'’; 'Santee Sioux Nation'; 'Shoshone'; 'Sisseton-Wahpeton Lakota
(dianned@swo-nsn.gov)'; 'Spirit Lake (malex@spiritlakenation.com)’; 'Standing Rock Lakota’;
"Terrence Clouthier'; "Three Affiliated Tribes'; "Yankton Lakota (yst.thpo@gmail.com)’;
'imflysdown@gmail.com’; 'Ohms, Rene'; 'Ralph@stratawyo.com’; 'Reed Robinson'; Clark,
Michael; 'Andrew Willey (awilley@c-a-tribes.org)'

StrataRossLA Resource; 'Doris Minor (doris@attenuation.us.com)'’; 'Brad Noisat'; 'Cheryl
Chapman'; Waldron, Ashley; Saxton, John; Hsueh, Kevin; 'Miller, Richard C
(rcmiller@blm.gov)'

RE: Ross Project Programmatic Agreement - Comments/Revisions from 11-21-13 Webinar

As stated in the email below, we decided during the 11-21-13 webinar to schedule another webinar for next
Thursday, December 12, 2013. The webinar will be held at our normal time of 3 PM -5 PM EST (1 PM -3
PM MST). Below is the webinar link and call-in information.

1. Click this link to join the Webinar:

https://www1.gotomeeting.com/reqister/802022257

2. Join the conference call:

Dial: 1-888-913-9205
Access Code: 76640

Thank you,

Johari A. Moore
Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch

Mail Stop: T-8F05
Washington, DC 20555
Office: (301) 415-7694
Mobile: (301) 832-4919
Fax: (301) 415-5369
johari.moore@nrc.gov

From: Moore, Johari

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 1:07 PM
To: Monteith, Emily; 'Richard Currit (richard.currit@wyo.gov)'; 'Mary Hopkins (mary.hopkins@wyo.gov)'; 'Benjamin J.
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Schiffer, P.G. (bschiffer@wwcengineering.com)'; 'Mike Griffin (MGriffin@stratawyo.com)'; 'John Eddins'; "Tratebas, Alice';
'kbo@kiowatribe.org'; Olmstead, Joan; Fringer, John; 'Arapaho’; 'Cheyenne and Arapahoe Tribes of Oklahoma'; 'Cheyenne
River Lakota'; 'Chippewa Cree (awindyboy@cccrpd.com)'; 'Confederated Salish and Kootenai'; 'Crow
(hubertt@crownations.net)'; 'Crow Creek Sioux'; 'Flandreau Santee Lakota'; 'Fort Belknap'; 'Fort Peck '; 'Lower Brule
Lakota (clairgreenoffice@gmail.com)'’; 'Northern Cheyenne'; 'Oglala Lakota'; 'Rosebud Sioux (rstthpo@yahoo.com)’;
'Santee Sioux Nation'; 'Shoshone'; 'Sisseton-Wahpeton Lakota (dianned@swo-nsn.gov)'; 'Spirit Lake
(malex@spiritlakenation.com)'; 'Standing Rock Lakota'; 'Terrence Clouthier'; 'Three Affiliated Tribes'; 'Yankton Lakota
(yst.thpo@gmail.com)'’; 'jmflysdown@gmail.com’; 'Ohms, Rene'; 'Ralph@stratawyo.com'; 'Reed Robinson'; Clark, Michael;
Andrew Willey (awilley@c-a-tribes.org)

Cc: StrataRossLA Resource; 'Doris Minor (doris@attenuation.us.com)’; 'Brad Noisat'; 'Cheryl Chapman'; Waldron, Ashley;
Saxton, John; Hsueh, Kevin; 'Miller, Richard C (rcmiller@blm.gov)'

Subject: Ross Project Programmatic Agreement - Comments/Revisions from 11-21-13 Webinar

Greetings,

In yesterday’s webinar to develop the Ross Project Programmatic Agreement (PA), we discussed and
proposed revisions to the “whereas” clauses and Stipulations A and B. We also discussed the path forward
for developing the PA and decided to hold another webinar on 12/12/13. In preparation for the next
webinar, we are requesting comments on the current draft of the PA and appendices as well as the suggested
revisions to the stipulations that have been provided by BLM. Please provide your comments on the
attached documents by 12/5/13. So that we can best anticipate any additional terms for discussion in the
12/12/13 webinar, please also consider taking this opportunity to share the current version of the draft with
those in your organization who may need to provide input on the PA. As requested, please email your
comments/revisions to the entire group.

For those of you that have not yet been able to participate in a webinar, we also welcome you to provide your
comments on the PA and to join us at our next webinar. Each of the Ross Project Consulting Tribes will be
invited to sign the final PA as a Concurring Party. | will provide the information to join the next webinar in a
follow-up email.

For your information, the NRC has invited the following parties to participate in the webinars and the
development of the PA:

BLM

WYSHPO

ACHP

Strata Energy, Inc.

Ross Project Consulting Tribes
Crook County Museum District
Alliance for Historic Wyoming
National Park Service (Devils Tower)

The following parties participated in the webinars on the dates shown:

NRC - 10/24, 10/31, 11/7, 11/14, and 11/21

BLM - 10/24, 10/31, 11/7, 11/14, and 11/21

WYSHPO - 10/24, 10/31, 11/7, 11/14, and 11/21

ACHP -10/24, 11/7, 11/14, and 11/21

Strata Energy, Inc. - 10/24, 10/31, 11/7, 11/14, and 11/21

Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes of Oklahoma THPO — 11/7, 11/14, and 11/21
Chippewa Cree Tribe THPO — 11/7

Northern Cheyenne Tribe THPO - 11/7

Fort Peck Assiniboine and Sioux Tribes THPO — 11/7

National Park Service (Devils Tower) — 11/14



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
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